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January 14, 2013

Mr. Buddy Bosh

Spuds Extreme Sports Bar and Grill
4519 W. Sierra Highway

Acton, CA 93510

TERMINATION OF GENERAL WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS FOR SPUDS
EXTREME SPORTS BAR AND GRILL, 4519 W. SIERRA HIGHWAY, ACTON, CA 93510
(FILE NO. 09-021, ORDER NO. 01-031, SERIES NO. 112, CI-9508, GLOBAL ID WDR
100000130)

Dear Mr. Bosh:

On January 11, 2010, Regional Water Quality Control Board (Regional Board) informed you that
the subject discharge is regulated under Regional Board Order No. 01-031, which specifies your
Waste Discharge Requirements (WDR).

In a letter dated November 2, 2012, you requested the termination of the WDR coverage under
Regional Board Order No. 01-031 because you were not able to obtain a permit to operate the
restaurant at the subject site for the past two years. The coverage for the subject facility, under
Regional Board Order No. 01-031, is hereby terminated with the exception of enforcement
under the term of the permit.

If you have any additional questions, please contact the Project Manager, Mr. David Koo at
(213) 620-6155 (dkoo@waterboards.ca.gov) or the Unit Chief, Dr. Eric Wu at (213) 576-6683
(ewu@waterboards.ca.gov).

Sincerely,

M u"t—{ﬂ/\
Samuel Unger, P.E. U
Executive Officer

(oo Mr. Behzad Saleh, County of Los Angeles Public Health — Environmental Health
Mr. Lyndon Ong Yiu, The Friday Group
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